Memorandum

To: Department of State

From: William Hayward R
IO TSR s —
Date: 11/27/01 = /0301 == DEE—-D 14
a0 weews '
Re: LIST Construction, Inc. dissolution #5100 ##35.00

Enclosed are the documents to dissolve the above corporation. Our old
bookkeeper erronecusly renewed the annual report for 2001. We ask that you
piease dissolve this corporation immediately as it is no longer in existence.

Please forward any future corespondence relative fo LIST Construction, Inc. to
me as | have moved and we no longer rent at the old address.

Attn: William Hayward

809 South Albany Avenue

Tampa, Florida 33606

Tele: 813-258-8500 or 813-309-8001

Thank you
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Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the< Py ‘%
following articles of dissolution: (Qéff-fo
<%,

FIRST: The name of the corporation is: }"‘ ,ST C,OY\SJB’J C;ﬁ') By ;j:“/‘ C’, ’ *

SECOND: The date dissolution was authorized: 3 ! t O {

THIRD: Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE) ' ' T
% Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval.
2 Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group
entitled to vote separately on the plan to dissolve:

The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by

(voting group)

Ay sirmen or Vice Chairmen of the Board, President, or other officer)
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